
                  

Office of the Workstream Lead, Vaccination Process & Workforce. 
Tel: (045) 988 363 
Address: Oak House, Millennium Park, Naas, Kildare, W91KDC2  

 
 

10th May, 2021 
 
Deputy Hourigan, 
Kildare Street, 
Dáil Eireann, 
Dublin 2  
 
Re: 18309/21  
 
 – “To ask the Minister for Health the number of persons that had an appointment for vaccination at 
the Aviva Stadium, Citywest Convention Centre, Helix Theatre, and TU Dublin campus, respectively 
on 24 March 2021; the number of persons who did not attend the appointment at each of these 
centres on that date; and if he will make a statement on the matter.” 
 
Dear Deputy Hourigan, 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to your above Parliamentary 
Questions which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined the matter 
and the following outlines the position 
 
The total number of vaccine doses administered in each of those sites on the 24th of March is 
below:  
 

Centre Name Date administered Number of 
doses 

Aviva Stadium Vaccination Centre 24/03/2021 238 

Citywest Convention Centre Vaccination 
Centre 

24/03/2021 551 

Helix Theatre 24/03/2021 0 

TU Dublin campus 24/03/2021 0 

 
Please note, most of the mass vaccination clinics started vaccinating on the 20th of April. Before that 
date, there is no data available on appointments in general. However, some of those site locations 
were administering vaccinations on the 24th of March, as reported above. The TU Dublin Campus is 
currently not used as a vaccination centre 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
__________________ 
David Walsh 
Workstream Lead Vaccination Process and Workforce 


